ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix

To: City Council Date: June 15, 2022
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Ahwatukee Foothills Village Planning Committee
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for reappointment:

Chad Blostone
Mr. Blostone is serving his seventh term to expire November 19, 2023.

Scott Crouch
Mr. Crouch is serving his fourth term to expire November 19, 2022.

Spencer Elliott
Mr. Elliott is serving his fourth term to expire November 19, 2022.

Max Masel
Mr. Masel is serving his seventh term to expire November 19, 2023.

Peter Meier
Mr. Meier is serving his fourth term to expire November 19, 2022.

Elena Pritchette
Ms. Pritchette is serving her second term to expire November 19, 2022.

Mike Schiller
Mr. Schiller is serving his fourth term to expire November 19, 2022.

Suzanne Sharer
Ms. Sharer is serving her second term to expire November 19, 2023.




Brian Symes
Mr. Symes is serving his sixth term to expire November 19, 2023.

Jerry Youhanaie
Mr. Youhanaie is serving his seventh term to expire November 19, 2022.

Alhambra Village Planning Committee
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for reappointment:

Alexander Malkoon
Mr. Malkoon is serving his seventh term to expire November 19, 2023.

Camelback East Village Planning Committee
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for appointment:

John Wilenchik
Mr. Wilenchik is an attorney at Wilenchik & Bartness and a resident of District 3. He
replaces Blake McKee for a term to expire November 19, 2023.

Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for reappointment:

Greg Abbott
Mr. Abbott is serving his seventh term to expire November 19, 2023.

Ronda Beckerleg Thraen
Ms. Beckerleg Thraen is serving her sixth term to expire November 19, 2022.

John Czerwinski
Mr. Czerwinski is serving his first full term to expire November 19, 2023.

William Fischbach
Mr. Fischbach is serving his fourth term to expire November 19, 2022.

George Garcia
Mr. Garcia is serving his second term to expire November 19, 2022.

Lee Miller
Mr. Miller is serving his fourth term to expire November 19, 2022.



Tom O’Malley
Mr. O’Malley is serving his fourth term to expire November 19, 2022.

Barry Paceley
Mr. Paceley is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2022.

Daniel Sharaby
Mr. Sharaby is serving his fourth term to expire November 19, 2022.

Jay Swart
Mr. Swart is serving his seventh term to expire November 19, 2023.

Craig Tribken
Mr. Tribken is serving his second term to expire November 19, 2023.

Deer Valley Village Planning Committee

Councilwoman Ann O’Brien recommends the following for appointment:

Al Field

Mr. Field is President at Al Field & Associates and a resident of District 1. He fills a
vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023.

Susan Herber

Ms. Herber is Managing Broker at West USA Realty and a resident of District 1. She fills
a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023.

Judicial Selection Advisory Board

| recommend the following for appointment:

Geoffrey Fish
Mr. Fish is a Maricopa County Superior Court Judge. He replaces Judge David

Cunanan as the representative of the court and will fulfill the remainder of his term to
expire November 19, 2022.

| recommend the following for reappointment:

Michael Kelly
Mr. Kelly is serving his second term to expire November 19, 2024.

Carlos Rascon
Mr. Rascon is serving his second term to expire November 19, 2022.




Luz Sarmina
Ms. Sarmina is serving her second term to expire November 19, 2024.

South Mountain Village Planning Committee
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for reappointment:

Trent Marchuk
Mr. Marchuk is serving his first full term to expire November 19, 2023.

Kay Shepard
Ms. Shepard is serving her second term to expire November 19, 2022.



